MEETING MINUTES

Meeting/Project Name:	ZPAA meeting						
Date of Meeting:	11/26/2024	Start time:	7:00pm EST				
Location:	Google Meet	End time:	8:10 pm EST				
Chair:	Mike Szettella	Minute taker:	Jeff Waite				
1. Attendance							
Present							
Jeff Waite	Mike Szettella	Bob Van Acker	Shawn Pence				
Justin Doescher	Al Zurawsky	Mike Hoskins	Ted Maier				
John Hendley	Brad Perry						

Meeting/Project Name:	ZPAA meeting					
Date of Meeting:	11/26/2024		Start tim	ie:	7:00pm ES	ST
Location:	Google Meet		End time	ə:	8:10 pm E	ST
Chair:	Mike Szettella		Minute t	aker:	Jeff Waite	
3. Agenda, Decisions, Iss	Jes					
Topic/ Discussion notes						Discussion led by
 VP Report Confirmed that the with the Masons for was last year. 	Van Acker					
 Reviewed last mor Please use the "ra you want directly a in the meeting min Reviewed chapter As chair of the ritual 	oth's regular meeting n oth's special meeting n ise hand" function as c ddressed. We normal utes. membership tracking f al committee, we are h with myself, Mike Gra	otes opposed to ly do not m ïle. aving a ritu	nonitor the chat, ual workshop wit	although if	is included	Waite
 No updates since last month – no monies have come in, nor gone out. 						
President's Report • Upcoming Masonio 12/1/24 – Ritual W 12/8/24 – Chapter 2/1/25 – Poker Nig	Szettella					
 drink tickets for do package for domes package – liquor, k Unanimous decisic decided at a later of scholarship Commapplicant, we did n Total budget for the with the current sit full school funding of recommendation final disbursement the available budg disbursement is \$5 Currently planned the meeting move 	hittee report – 1 st applie ot receive a completed e year is \$1,480. Deel uation with the applica through Oakland's Go n from Amir Mitchell (2 decision to the schola et, rounded up to the r 500, but could be less i December meeting to to 1/7/25. January's n	vine (additi e (additiona onal \$25/tic i/ticket option d application med too month nd counsel rship common earest hun f deemed a be held on neeting is common the on the option the option	ional \$4/ticket) 2 al \$5/ticket per he ket for 2.5 hour on with final mer e in incomplete. on. 2 nd application initiate member or) and Mike Lor nittee, with the m indred dollars. To appropriate by th 12/31/24 – mov currently schedul	2) Unlimite bur) 3) Fu bloc of tim nber pricir After noti on came in e applicar until 12/8, plicant did ng. Agree naximum k btal possib e committ ed and ap	d Bar II open bar e). ng to be fying the complete. nt. Especially /24, receiving I have letters d to leave being 1/3 of le ee. proved that	All
be altered or cance Move to close at 8:10 – Sze	elled due to the poker	game four			5720, but may	
4. Action Items				Dee	e e i h l c	
Action				Respoi	ISIDIE	Due Date
5. Next Meeting						
Date: Reg. Meeting					eet - gle.com/iee-brkt-uey	

Meeting/Project	Name:	ZPAA meeting				
Date of Meeting:		11/26/2024	Start time:	7:00pm EST		
Location:		Google Meet	End time:	8:10 pm EST		
Chair:		Mike Szettella	Minute taker:	Jeff Waite		
Objective(s):	Review and discussion of current situation with the active chapter.					

Michael Hoskins 7:12 PM The current ZPAA mtg minutes can be found here = https://www.sigmapioakland.com/alumni-meeting-minutes/ Bob Van Acker 8:08 PM Need to drop ... see you guys next month! **Michael Hoskins** 8:10 PM Happy Thanksgiving, my Brothers. Michael Hoskins 8:11 PM Initiation = Dec. 8, 2024 at 10 am (Masonic Lodge opens 9am). To be shared online **Michael Hoskins** 8:13 PM Moving next ZPAA meeting Jan. 7 2025 at 7pm